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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

H

From: Motor Claim - Il «<motorclaim@iii.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 17 April 2019 1:35 PM

To: ct-admin@visionlawllc.com; 'jactan@visionlawllc.com’; ‘sur@lkkauto.com'’; Admin-D
(LKkAuto)

Ce: Manivel Privadarshini

Subject: RE: PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION FOR VEHICLE NO. SLB9767){Accident involving
SLB9767) and SHD4395T on 14.04.2019)

Attachments: 1747_001.pdf; 1820_001.pdf

Dear Sir { Mdm,

Please conduct a survey on TP vehicle SLBY767. and let us have your report urgently.
This claim will be handled by Ms Priya.

*Kindly upload this survey request email to merimen.

Thank You.

Best Regards,
Gabriel Wee

. IND].ﬂ
® ] [NTERNATIONAL
(( |NSURANCE
§1 NG AFORE
. Serving Che region since 1967

64 Cecil Street; #05 - |OB Building
Singapore 045711
Tel: 6347 6100, Ext — 248

From: Motor Claim - 11l

Sent: 17 April, 2019 9:20 AM

To: 'ct-admin@visionlawlic.com’ <ct-admin@visionlawllc.coms; 'jactan@visionlawlic.com’
<jactan@visionlawllc.com=

Subject: PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION FOR VEHICLE NO. SLB9767)(Accident involving SLB9767) and SHD43395T on
14.04.2019)

Dear Sir / Mdm,
wWe acknowledge receipt of your email.
We proprose using one of the following motor surveyors:

¢ LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid
e Vicom Assessment Centre Pte Ltd

Please notify us within 02 days of receipt of this letter for surveyor agreed on or if you have any objections to the
ahove list.



Best Regards,
Gabriel Wee

'. INDIA
® 4 | NTERNATIONAL
( |nsuraNcE
§ i HaOa.uPORE
\ Serving the regioe since §987

64 Cecil Street; #05 - |OB Building
singapore 045711
Tel: 6347 6100, Ext — 248

From: ct-admin@visionlawllc.com [mailto:ct-admin@visionlawlle.com]
Sent: 17 April, 2019 B:59 AM

To: Motor Claim - Il <motorclaim@iii.com.sg>

Subject: Scan Image

Kindly note that by submitting this claim to us, you are deemed to have agreed to us collecting, using,
disclosing and processing your personal data, sharing your personal data with our service providers (located
both inside and outside Singapore) and/or with other insurers in the general insurance industry, including
the General Insurance Association of Singapore. This enables us to ensure proper processing, handling
and/or dealing with your claim, which includes investigating the said claim, and complying with applicable
laws. If you do not agree to the same, kindly let us know immediately.

DISCLAIMER:

This email is intended solely for the person to whom it has been addressed.

It may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information.

If you are not the person for whom this e-mail was intended, or if this e-mail has reached
you by mistake, please delete it immediately and inform us of the error and also be hereby
notified that any use, distribution, transmission, printing, copying or dissemination

of this information in any way or in any manner is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.
[nternet communications may not be entirely secure or accurate as information could be
intercepted, corrupted, lost, delayed or contain viruses.

Therefore, we do not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the content of this
message or any delay in delivery which may arise as a result of Internet transmission

or any modification.

Print this email only if it is absolutely necessary and help in preservation of environment.
India International Insurance Pte Ltd.

Registration No. 198703792-K



VISION LAW LLC

Advocates & Salicitors - Notary Public - Commissioner for Oaths

Agents for Trade Marks
{Incorporated with limited lisbility)

FFICE

e e T T R e TEL (8565342811 (Huniing
' v _ ICE: 133 New Bridge Road L :(85) unting
PALL AP TAISAN #18-01/02 Chinatown Point FAX ¥ : (65) 85356802 (General)
ARINLD OVt BN Singapore 059413 i : (65) 85355005 {Litigation)
ANG B MO DIANE «mail : jactan@visionlawllc.com
AAVENDRA KRISHNASAMY Branch; 490 Toa Payoh Lorong 6 BRANCH

TAN YINGXIAN, SELWYN
CHEONG YUNHUI, GLARISSA

#03-11 HDB Hub

TEL : B5 63580703

EDISOM TAM CHY1EU
SOMIA LIMWEILEI

Singapore 310420

FAX - 65 83580448 (Conveyancing)
LWHEH REPLYING PLEASE QUOTE OUR REFEREMCE- KINDLY REPLY TO HEAD QFFICE FOR THIS MATTER _]

Our Ref:
Your Ref:

AM.jt.Ins.C80.110206.18 (sj)
SHD4395T

17 April 2018

INDIA INTERNATIONAL INSURANCE PTELTD
84 Cecil Street

#04/#05 10B Building

Singapore 049711

Attention: Motor Claims Department

BY FAX: 6224 4174

motorclaim@iii.com.sg

Dear Sirs,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLB 9767 J & SHD 4395 T ON 14 APRIL 2019 ALONG SUNSET WAY
TOWARDS BLK 105 CLEMENTI STREET 12 AT ABOUT 2035 HOURS

(NOTICE TO INSURER TO CONDUCT PRE-REPAIR SURVEY WITHIN 2 WORKING DAYS
PURSUANT TO PARAGRAPH 6.2 OF PRE-ACTION PROTOCOL FOR NIMA CASES)

\We refer to your email 17 April 2018 of even date informing that you wish to conduct a pre-repair survey
and your List of Surveyors.

Our client confirmed appointment of LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd as the Single Joint Expert for this
matter,

Please be informed that the said vehicle can be inspected at: o P |

W

Venue: Centre Line Spray Paintin £

Bik 2 Kaki Bukit Avenue 2
#02-18/23 Kaki Bukit Auto Hub
Singapore 417921

Mr Heng Ju Leng (9625 6931)

Contact Person

If you fail to conduct the pre-repair inspection within the next 2 working days excluding any intervening
Saturday, Sunday or Public Holiday, the said workshop will commence repairs thereafter without further
reference to you. I FOR SURVEYOR

Please Inttial here after completion of pre-repair inspection.
Thank you.

Yours faithf

y 1% Survey on
Appointed surveyor
(Name & Signature)

2 Survey on
Appointed surveyar
(Mame & Signature)

ANJALLI M
HEAD OFFICE)

3™ Survey on
Appointed Surveyor

{Name & signature)

NB.: Any settlement of offer is on the express condition that this settlement is in respect of our

client's claim for property-related damages only and shall not preclude our client from claiming

injury-related damages arising from this accident.

cc. SLB 9767 J- By fax: 6538-4108 only

i EGHFIDENTIALITY

THE INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THESE DOCUMENTS MAY BE PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTLAL AND 1S INTEMDED FOR THE EXCLUSIVE USE
OF THE ADDRESSEE DESIGNATED ABOVE. If you are nol the addresses, any disciosure, reproduction, distribution or other dissermination or use of this
communication 18 strictly pronicited, |f you have recelved this rensmission in eror please contact us immediatel by telephona so thal we can arange for fis
neham
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Browse by Category | ] Sort by Date Posted V| 20 results/page /]
9 vehicles bmw 116 Advanced W Submiti
Make Madel Frice Depreciation Req Dpte Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type Sratus
Search Selection bmw 116 Ay Ay 2016 froy frvy Ta Available
we— g BMW 1 Series 116d $82,800 510,890 fyr 08-1un-2016 1,496 o 50,000 km Hatchback Availabile
: Fuel Type: Diesel (Euro 5 Engine and Above)
1.98% Special Interest Rate! Cheapest In Town! Full Loan Avasdable, St Under PML Warranty? Imimaculate Condition, Well Senvced B Maintained By
PML, Only 1 Owner, Origingl Paintwork Since Day 1, Acc..
Heritage Auto Enterprise Pte Ltd
Posted: 2-Apr- 2009 Tags: 2016 BMW 116d, 2016 berw 1160, BN 1154, birey 116, BMW, 1160, Used BMW
BMW 1 Sernies 116d §72,800 9,020 fyr 18-Cct-2016 1,496 o 113,000 km Hatchback Available
Fual Type: Diesel (Eure 5 Engine and Above)
1 Cwmer, Serviced And Maintained By Agent, Sporty Design With Super Fuel Efficiency, Very Low Depreciation.,
Posted: 73-Apr-2010 ¢ Tags: 2006 BMW 116d, 2006 brw 1164, BMW 116, Driw 1160, BENY, 1264, Used EMW
BMW 1 Series 116d 485,666 £11,540 fyr 25-Apr-2016 1,496 cc 55,000 km Hatchback Available
Fuel Type: Diesel (Euro 5 Engne and Above)
Just Arrived, 1 Owner, Low Mileage, 100% Loan Avadable From 2,18%., Well Maintained, 100% Acodent Free, High Trade In, Cheapest In Town,
Excellent Condition. Call Now.
Privilege Mators Pte Ltd
Pashe & T Z Bd, 2016 w 1154, GMW d W 1, Lisesd BI
BMW 1 Series 116d 583,800 S10,870 fyr 15-Jul-2016 1,496 oc 53,000 km Hatchback Available
Fuel Type: Diesel (Eurn 5 Engine and Abave)
{100% Loan Avallable) Promo Bank [nterest Rate From 1.98%, 1 Owner Fully Mastained By PML With 2 Years / 200,000km BMW Wasranty Till July
2019, Extremely Fuel Efficient Engine Delvers 2dkmyL With Lip,
Cynamic Motaring
Posted: 23-Apr-2009  Tagd: 2016 BMW 116d, 2016 bmw 116d, BMW 115d, b 116, BMW, 1164, Used BMW
ar Buylng Car Selffir o Buying a pre-owned car, but
Unsure of its Condition?
Car Afrermarket T I Lifestyie Get, 5Ta Car Evalust
BMW 1 Series 116d 576,488 10,230 fyr 13-Apr- 2016 1,496 oc 37,400 km Hatchback Avallable
Fuel Type: Diesel (Eurn 5 Engine and Abave)
Flexi-Loan Available! From $1,100/Month, Fully Serviced And Maintamed By PML! One Cwner, Genuine Low Mileage. Last Serviced Apr19. Executive
Lady Driver, Irvmaculately Maintained. Mew Road Tax Till 0.
Cars B8 Pte Ltd
Posted: 16-Apr-20149 s JOLE BMW Li6d, 2016 bmw 1160, BMW 1168, omw 116d, BMW, 116d, Used BMW
BMW 1 Seres 116d £87,800 $11,450 fyr OB-Jul- 2016 1,496 cc 38,561 km Hatchback Available

Fuel Type: Diesel (Euro 5 Engine and Above)

£2,000 Republic Aut Warranty Warkshop Credit. PML Unit! Serviced And Maintained By Agent. Warranty Till Jul'2019. Latest Facelift And Euro 6 BMW
Hatchback! Sporty Design With Excellent Fuel Efficienc..,

Repubhic Auto

Compare

https://www.sgecarmart.com/used_cars/listing php?RGD=2016&MOD=bmw 116&RPG=20&VEH=0&...  24-Apr-19



PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry

> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars

Owner ID Type: Singapore NRIC
Owner 1D: 8846)

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.: SLB9767)
Wehicle to be Exported: No

Intended Deregistration Date: 24 Apr 2019
Vehicle Make: B.M.W.

Vehicle Model:
Primary Colour:

116D 5DRHATCHBACK DSC LED
Black

Manufacturing Year: 2016

Engine No.: 34399524B37D15A
Chassis No.: WBA1V72050V724312
Maximum Power Output: 85.0kW (113 bhp)
Open Market Value: $23,752.00

Original Registration Date: 28 Apr 2016

First Registration Date: 28 Apr 2016
Transfer Count: 1

Actual ARF Paid: $10,253.00
Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility: Yes

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: 27 Apr 2026

PARF Rebate Amount: $7,689.00
Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date: 27 Apr 2026

COE Category: E - Open Category
COE Period(Years): 10

QP Paid: $47,510.00

COE Rebate Amount: $32,244.00

Total Rebate Amount: $39,933.00

Page 1 of |

The information contained herein is correct as at 24 Apr 2019

OK

https://vrl.Ita.gov.sg/lta’vrl/action/enquireRebate By PublicBeforeDereglnput?FUNCTION _ID=F030... 24-Apr-19
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Centre Line Car Spray Painting
2 Kaki Bukit Avenue 2, #02-18/23, (Kaki Bukit Autohub), Singapore 417921
Telephone: 6846 8203 FAX: 65384108 Handphone: 9625 6931 (Ah JU)

Vehicle number: SLB9767) Vehicle Made & Model: BMW 116
Qty List ltems Amount $
1 Front door-RH < ¥77" 41 ’;{"‘{{j e ~ 1,481.50_—
1 Front door mirror ' "¢ 49135
1 Front door mirror cover A1 110.65
1 Front door glass outer moulding Frrr T T e
1 Front door glass run channel 21145
1 Front door glass regulator %3 L{~ £ _46135—
i Front door glass regulator motor f,»ﬂ 420.55—
1 Front door w/strip Aet 21032
1 Front door seal Au. 11230 —
1 Front door insulation A 14135
1 Front door checker Tt 8995 _—
2 Front door hinges @ 86.50 T4/ 173.00, <
1 Front door pillar - RH s 895.60
1 Front fender - RH /1 641.35 X
Sub-total 5,622.65
Less 5% 281.13
P- 3308 poral List 5,341.52
B
P Y3947
f,‘_,; _ I
Labour charges 35141
To check front electrical wiring —1;%* 50.00 20
To respray undercoating 80.00.617
To respray painting and etc 800.00 ‘5ng
Panel beating, cut, weld remove & replacing above parts 800.00 $oo
Total Labour 1,730.00
detf‘{_;'
ESTIMATE PARTS AND LABOUR GRAND TOTAL S 7,071.52

Page lof1




Adjuster Report

Page 1 of 3

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd coregno 1sss07198r)

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park

Singapore 408933

Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-B805 Email: sur@lkkauto com;assignments@ikkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No:  CS/1I119006840/UQD3N2
Date: 08/05/2019
REFERENCE
Handling . ’ y
i s India International Insurance Ple Ltd Policy No: MCOMOD15
Claimant .
Vehicle No : SLBS7ET. Insured Vehicle No : SHD4395T
Date of Loss: 14/04/2019 Nature of Claim: TP Claim No: MCT19040408
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg No: SLB9TETJ
Make & Model: BMW 116D, 1.5 (&) Engine No: 34398524B37D15A
Reg. Date: 28/04/2016 (Man. Year: 2016) Chassis No: WEBAIVT2050VT24312
Colour: Black Odometer: 40890 km
Engine Capacity: 1456 cc
Market Value/New Car N/A

Price:
Sum Insured (S3):

Market Value/New Car Price

N N OF VEHIC

General Condition: Steering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: No Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 205/55 R16 Rear Tyre Size: 20&/55 R16
Front Left Side: Pirelli 8 mm Rear Left Side: Pirelli 8 mm
Front Right Side: Pirelli 6 mm Rear Right Side: Pirelli 6 mm
The above values reprasent the remaining fyre reads depih
COST OF CLAIMS Repairer's Adjuster's Difference  Diff %
Parts 5,341.52 3,139.89 2,201.83 4122
Miscellaneous ltems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 1,730.00 1,250.00 480.00 27.75
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00

Calculated Gross Total (S%) 7,071.52 4,389.89 2,681.63 3r.e2

Approved Total (Overridden) (S%) 3,500.00
MNett Amount (S§) 7.071.52 3,500.00 3,571.52 50.51

INSPECTIOMN
Date of Assignment: 17/04/2019
Date Inspected: 24/04/2015 Inspected At: Centre Line Car Spray Painting (HQ)

Estimated Period of Repair:

4.0 days

2 KAKI BUKIT AVNEUE 2, #02-23 KAKI
BUKIT AUTOHUB
Singapore 417921

Adjuster: MARCUS CHUA

Manager: SHIAU CHAN

NOTE: This report represents our fndings al the hme and place of inspechion stated herein. Such inspection has been camed out to the best of our
knowiedge and ability but any cther fatility under any ather circumstances is heraby exprassly excluded.

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=ge... 8/5/2019



Adjuster Report

REPAIR DETAILS

Reference

Part Source: MRM-SG

Version: 1.0 (Last Synchronised: 08 May 2019)

BMW 116D 1.5 (A) (Catalogue:Merimen Singapere 1.0)

Parta: 144
Labour: Repairer's (Price-denominated Standard List)
Print Code: (Unsubmitted, no print-code for SLBI7E7.J)

Validity:

numbers with the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimate page
Further Info: Items/values not in reference catalogue are prefixed with an asterisk *,

Recommended Parts

No. Qty PartNo.

1 1
2 1
3 1
4 1
5 1
& 1
7 1
8 1
9 1
10 1
11 1
12 4
13 1
14 2

Particulars

Condition

*FRONT DOOR - RH

*FRONT DOOR MIRROR

*‘FRONT DOOR MIRROR COVER

*FRONT DOCR GLASS OUTER MOULDING
“FRONT DOOR GLASS RUN CHANMNEL
*FRONT DOOR GLASS REGULATOR
“FRONT DOOR GLASS REGULATOR MOTOR
*FRONT DOOR WISTRIP

“*FRONT DOOR SEAL

“FRONT DOOR INSULATION

*FRONT DOOR CHECKER

*FRONT DOOR PILLAR - RH

“FRONT FENDER - RH

“FRONT DOOR HINGES

F=Franchize parl L=ListlemDisc.

Page 2 of 3

These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages, running page

Repairer's

Amount

Badly Dented
Serviceable
Mot Necessary
Necessary
MNecessary
Bent
Jammed
MNecessary
Mecessary
Mecessary
Twisted
Repair
Repair
Twisted

Sub Total (S5)

- List Item Discount on L Iltems 5.00/5.00% (S35}

Total Parts (S$)

1.481.50FL *1,421.05FL

481.35FL *FL
110.65FL *-FL
181.93FL *181.93FL
211.45FL *211.45FL
461.35FL *343.25FL
420.55FL "420.55FL
210.32FL *210.32FL
112.30FL  *112.30FL
141.35FL ™141.35FL
89.95FL *88.95FL
895.60FL *-FL
B41.35FL “-FL
173.00FL ™*173.00FL
5,622.65 3,305.15
281.13 165.26
5,341.52 3,139.89

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

https://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=ge... 8/5/2019



Adjuster Report Page 3 of 3

Recommended Miscellaneous Items

There are no new miscellaneous items selected.

Recommended Labour

Mo  Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount
Labour ltems

1 TO CHECK FRONT ELECTRICAL WIRING. MNew 50.00 20.00
2 TO RESPRAY UNDERCOATING New 80.00 50.00
3 TO RESPRAY PAINTING AND ETC. Mew 00,00 G680.00
4 PANEL BEATING, CUT, WELD REMOVE & REPLACING Mew 800.00 500.00

ABOVE PARTS.

Gross Labour Cost (55) 1,730.00 1,250.00

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

< END OF ESTIMATES =

https://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=ge... 8/5/2019



